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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:36 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: New Assignment: Fire Investigation - SMA373P - BMW216i - DOA: 01.10.2022 - 

Our Ref: IVS22/1688

Hi  
 
This case, cancel fire investigation. To submit total loss report and close. 
 
Best Regards, 
Bryan Ang  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 4:35 pm 
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: New Assignment: Fire Investigation - SMA373P - BMW216i - DOA: 01.10.2022 - Our Ref: IVS22/1688 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lee, Chew Chuan <Lee.ChewChuan@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 12:26 PM 
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Investigation 
<investigation@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: New Assignment: Fire Investigation - SMA373P - BMW216i - DOA: 01.10.2022 - Our Ref: IVS22/1688 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
Dear Bryan 
 
Thank you for the reply. Attached is the SAS report. 
 
The vehicle at Performance Motor @ 303 Alexandra Road. Kindly contact the following for viewing appointment: 
 
Mr Cresendo (Manager) - DID: 6319 0110  ;  HP: 9752 2664 
 
Mr Chua (SA) – HP: 9116 5200 
 
 
Thank you. 
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Best regards 
 
Lee Chew Chuan 
Executive 
Motor Claims Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 6328 0779 
 
 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 9:57 am 
To: Lee, Chew Chuan <Lee.ChewChuan@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Investigation 
<investigation@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: New Assignment: Fire Investigation - SMA373P - BMW216i - DOA: 01.10.2022 - Our Ref: 
IVS22/1688 
 
Dear Lee 
 
Thank you for the assignment. We will carry out the needful and revert with our findings on the cause of fire 
in due course. 
 
Meanwhile, please provide insured GIA report / Police report. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 10:33 am 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: New Assignment: Fire Investigation - SMA373P - BMW216i - DOA: 01.10.2022 - Our Ref: IVS22/1688 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
We would like to appoint LKK Auto to investigate into this fire case. 
 
Our insured reported the vehicle caught fire while driving. 
 
Here is the video posted on social media. Youtube Video - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hK5hZNpWEEg 
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Kindly revert your acceptance and please advise what documents are necessary. 
 
Thank you and stay safe. 
 
 
Best regards 
 
Lee Chew Chuan 
Executive 
Motor Claims Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 6328 0779 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently 
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data 
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  
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